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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
\HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI - 110001

0.F6/DFS/MS/School/NDZ/2022/ -8 2 Dated: & /1172022

To
The Vice-Principal/HOS,
Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalaya,
Pockit-IV, Mayur Vihar, Phase-I,
Delhi - 110096.

Sub: Regarding Renewal of FSC in r/o Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalaya, Mayur Vihar, Pockit-
IV, Phase-1, Delhi-96. School Id No. 1002036.

Sir,

This has reference to your E-mail dated 19/10/2022 on the subject cited above. In this
regard, it is to inform you that the reply has already been sent by this department vide letter no.
F6/DFS/MS/School/2021/534  dated  04/10/2021, No.F6/DFS/MS/School/2022/151  dated
31/03/2022 & No. F6/DFS/MS/School/2022/601 dated 21/09/2022 (photocopy enclosed) but the
shortcomings have not been rectified yet. You are requested to rectify the shortcomings under the

intimation to this department for further necessary action in this regard.

Hence, the Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage. The occupancy of
the building / premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements shall be at the risk and

liability of the owner / occupier. Statutory authority may taken action as deemed fit at their end

please.
Yours faithfully
Encl:- as above \ d/ v
0(’ 22 \\\'V‘/
(S.K. Dua)

Dy. Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service

Copy to:- e @?‘7
The Director (Education),

Govt. of NCT, Old Sectt.
Delhi - 54
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< GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI — 110001

No.F6/DFS/MS/School/2022/ é ©) Dated: ) ) 109/2022

To

The Vice-Principal/HOS,
Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalaya,
Pocket-IV, Mayur Vihar, Phase -1,
Delhi - 110096.

Sub: Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalaya, Pocket-1V,
Mayur Vihar, Phase -1, Delhi - 110096.

Sir,

This has reference to your email dated 30.08.2022 on the subject cited above. In this regard,
it is to inform you that the reply has already been sent by this department vide letter No.
F6/DFS/MS/School/2021/534 dated 04.10.2021 and No.F6/DFS/MS/School/2022/151 dated
31.03.2022 (photo copy enclosed) has not been rectified yet. You are requested to rectify the
shortcomings under the intimation to this department for further necessary action in this regard.

Hence, the Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage. The occupancy of
the building/ premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements shall be at the risk and

liability of the owner /occupier. Statutory authority may taken action as deemed fit at their end
please.

Yours faithfully

A

(S.K. Dua)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service

Copy to:- %
The Director (Education),

Govt. of NCT, Old Sectt.
Delhi - 54.

Encl:- as above.
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